ASS.‘:‘IEI:.BY:I I REF: C|\'TP

Suvajor

Estunated Cost: o Bill to:

OD FFP WS TP RES / OD RES / EVA /INV / MV / CS
To Inspect Vehicle No: (XX _SEA D

Insured:
it Workshop m/s Tel:
o ;
Policy No.__HOM QP €00 14308165 Claim No: 52145 Lot
Sum Insured: . Excess:
Make of Veh: ; =]
immr-mfm - Dﬂk_,}&\_‘-?gﬁ'_
CA | REV | REP. / REV 24 HRS HOD. Endorsement:
_.Date/Time: — Person Contacted: - ... Vehicle INLOUT
Date/Time i

Action/Instruction ( ) Estmaly

QX SEED ~ X

P —




Celine Funi ’LKKAII.HGI

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 5:46 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); assignments; Norrita (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308421 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI17308421.PDF

Dear Assignment Tearn / Bryan,
FYNA please.

Thanks.

Bast Regards,
SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Prone: 6742 9588 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

T'hie comtent of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidentinl snd moy be legally privileged, inended solely for the addresses 17 you ane not the imended
rezipient, be advised that any use, dissemimation, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strcly probibited, 17 you receive this message in emor, please nobfy the sender
immedistely by reply émail and destroy the message and its attachments

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sqg]
Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 4:17 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17308421 has been issued to your company

Dear SifMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 30 Nov 2017.

Furchase Order No./ Issue No. : HOMSPFECI17308421/ 1

Diescription; Mechanical inspection of vehicle QX5670 (Reference No. TP/IP/58185/2017)
Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 30 Nov 2017

L st of Invoicing Instruction(s Issued: :

[ Instructic Ny

HOMSPFEPO17308165 SGD - Singapore Dollar

You may log in to hitps://www.gebiz. gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.
Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team



Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Siew Ping TANG (SPF) <TANG_Siew_Ping@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 9:07 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Mechanical Report Request Motor car,QX567D TP/IP/58195/2017
Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

2 Case IAFP-IB-QX567D Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motorcar,QX567D TP/IP/58195/2017

On 27 Oct 2017 at about 1004hrs, the driver of QX567D wanted to shift his vehicle from a public lot to a
police lot. While moving forward, he was waiting for a car to exit out from the lot, he slowed down and tried to
brake howewver the vehicle did not stop and continue to move forward slowly and hit onto a stationary motorcycle
and a net kiosk. Driver then pull the handbrake and disengage the gear to stop.

3 This request has been approved by my management.
4 The vehicle is currently at Airport Pound
5 Thank you.

Tang Siew Ping (Ms)

Investigation Officer

Accident Enquiry & Investigation Team / GIA
Traffic Police ! Investigation Branch
Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6430 | FAX: (65) 6547 4883

A Member of the Home Team - Keepfng Singapore Safe and Secure
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